2020 IMD ACC Fall Meeting Minutes September 22, 2020 Via Zoom

Present:

Carma Burnett, Todd Brickson, Bridger Call, Will Brandenburg, Troy Price, Mark Wedeking, John Buchar, Stephen Schowengerdt, Chris Costa, Tracie Michaels, Kevin Chaffee, Branko Zagar, Becky Stone, Brando Koress, Kevin Keane, Erik Fisher, Bridget Misch, Shannon Carrell, Tami Strong, Gail Barber, Drew Southworth, Lindsay Mann, Tyson Henrie, Jason Smith, Alicia Smith

11:00am Meeting called to order by IMD Director, Carma Burnett.

Approval of the Minutes of the ACC Conference Call 5/21/20

MSP(Buchar/Price) To approve the minutes of the meeting on 5/21/20.

Approval of the Agenda

MSP (Brickson/Buchar) To approve the agenda meeting on 9/22/20

Old/New Business

House Keeping Items-1. Brandon Koress will represent the Snowbasin Ski Team during this meeting. 2. Sundance Ski Team is now Arrowhead Ski Team. 3. Peak Academy will not be able to operate this season due to CoVid. 4. An unprecedented action from the Grand Targhee Resort happened last season. Because of a grooming glitch a North race had to be cancelled. Grand Targhee refunded a night's lodging and lift tickets and sent an apology letter to all of the participants. A noteworthy action by Grand Targhee.

CoVid Committee Updates- Will Brandenburg

A CoVid Committee consisting of Will Brandenburg, John Buchar, Scott McGrew, Mark Wedeking, Branko Zagar, Troy Price, Bridger Call and Brandon Koress has been formed and has had weekly meetings since early August. This group is reacting to new policies coming out from US Ski and Snowboard and applying them to IMD. This information will be passed along to clubs via email and bi-monthly meetings with the IMC Club Contacts.

IMD Alpine Officials- Steve Schowengerdt

Alpine Official's updates will be happening this year via Zoom. The TD Update will also be presented via Zoom. IMD will select 5 dates when the updates will be available and announce them in the next couple of weeks. IMD is hoping to be able to offer a Zoom Referee presentation and then have exams proctored by their home clubs. We are awaiting the decision from US Ski and Snowboard.

IMD Website- Steve Schowengerdt

The IMD will post all materials that we receive concerning CoVid under the Alpine 101 forums on the IMD website. Please go to the "Community" tab and scroll down.

MSP(Price/Call) IMD will have a standardized late entry fee of \$10.00. This fee will be put in place 1 week prior to the first race. Athletes that are notified that they are eligible for the race after the late entry fee deadline will not be subject to a late fee. In addition, if a race organizer has a compelling reason to refund a late entry fee, then it will solely be up to the organizer.

Development Committee Discussions

- All Regular season race will be based on a gender split to accommodate the 100 athletes per venue per day
- The exception will be the South Series. The South Series has too many athletes to do a gender split. The South Series will be split by teams
- There will be a Tri-Divisional event for U16 athletes with Alaska and Northern. The event will be in Big Sky.
- There is discussion about having a two-tiered IMD Championships and splitting the field based on rank.

2020-21 Alpine Competition Committee Will Brandenburg- Chairman John Buchar- Vice-Chairman Branko Zagar- Jackson Todd Brickson- Rowmark Troy Price- Development Committee Chair Tyson Henrie- Arrowhead Ski Team Mark Wedeking- Bogus Basin Brandon Koress- Snowbasin Bridger Call- Snowbird Fletcher White- Grand Targhee Eric Fisher- McCall Drew Southworth- Brighton Tracie Michael- PEAK Kevin Keane- Park City Steve Schowengerdt- BOD President Brennan Rubie- Athlete Rep. Shannon Carrell- Finance Committee Chair

The next IMD Meeting will be scheduled for October 22nd. Details will be forthcoming

Motion to Adjourn at 1:15
MSP(Price/Wedeking)

Respectfully Submitted, Carma Burnett- IMD Director •